MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and Members of the City Council

From: Montre’ Freeman, City Manager
Chris Carver, Fire Chief

Date: August 18, 2021

Subj: Consideration - Leary Firefighters Foundation Grant Request

BACKGROUND:

The Fire Department is continually seeking funding opportunities outside of our normal
operating budget. The Leary Firefighters Foundation offers grants to fire departments across
the country for items that will assist with operational needs.

ANALYSIS:

The Leary Firefighters Foundation provides an opportunity for our Fire Department to seek
funding for the purchase of two SmartDummy Manikins to be used as training aids. These
Manikins cost $3,000.00 each ($6,000 total), and will be used to enhance our firefighters’
abilities by giving them the opportunity to treat and rescue lifelike victims during training
exercises. Should we receive this grant, there will be no budget impact as there are no
matching funds required.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

By motion, authorize the application request in the amount of $6,000.00 to the Leary
Firefighters Foundation. This grant would not have an impact on our budget as there are no
matching funds required.
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